
 
 
 

DATE:  March 14, 2025 
 
TO:  All Surplus Lines Agencies 
 
FROM:  Marie E. Rudert, Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT: Revised 1609-PR Producer Affidavit 
 
 
As a reminder to the November 22, 2024 Bulletin, the revised 1609-PR Producer Affidavit became effective 
December 1, 2024.  For your reference the link to the bulletin is as follows, Revised 1609-PR Affidavit and 
Electronic Filing System (EFS) Enhancement. 
 
Further instruction from the Pennsylvania Insurance Department states that any prior 1609-PR Producer 
Affidavits will not be accepted as a prescribed affidavit effective July 1, 2025.   
 
The revised 1609-PR Producer Affidavit, in PDF and Word format, can be found on PSLA’s website under the 
Electronic Filing tab, Filing Forms. 
 
 
MER/ds 

https://www.pasla.org/Bulletins/Bulletin%20Revised%201609-PR%20112224.pdf
https://www.pasla.org/Bulletins/Bulletin%20Revised%201609-PR%20112224.pdf
https://www.pasla.org/Documents/1609-PR%2011-2024.pdf
https://www.pasla.org/Documents/1609-PR%2011-2024.docx
https://www.pasla.org/efs_forms.htm

